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Appear ances of Board Menbers Present:

Sue Dur and
Don Pi er son
A.J. Roy

Cal Si npson

Staff nenbers present:

St even Baham

St anl ey Bi eneny
Susan Bi gner
Crystal Dal go
Mari ssa Doi n
Frank Faval oro
Br enda @uess
Shanel da Pet e
Robi n Porter
Debor ah Si nmbns
Anne Vill a
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MR ROY:

Good norning. Call to order the Board

of Directors for the Econom c Devel opnment Cor poration.

Rol |l cal I, please.
MS. SI MMONS:
A.J. Roy.
MR, ROY:
Her e.
M. SI MVONS:
Al den Andre.
(No response.)
MS. SI MMONS:

Loui s Rei ne.
(No response.)
MS. SI MMONS:
Charl es Jackson.
(No response.)
MS. SI MMONS:
Secretary Don Pierson.
SECRETARY Pl ERSON:

Present.
MS. SI MMONS:

Cal Si npson.
MR.  SI MPSON:

Her e.
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MS. SI MVONS:
Nat i n Kamat h.

(No response.)

MS. SI MMONS:
Sue Durand.

V5. DURAND:
Yes, here.

MS. SI MMONS:

Ki nber | ey Johnson.
(No response.)
MS. SI MVMONS:

Todd McDonal d.

(No response.)

MS. SI MMONS:
W do not have a quorum
MR ROY:

Ckay. Let the mnutes reflect that we

w Il proceed towards a Screening Conm ttee neeting.
M. Andre normally is chairman. He's
not here today obviously, so |I'll entertain a notion to

allow us to run that neeting.

MS. SI MPSON:
So noved.

MR. ROY:
Mot i on.

TRy
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(No response.)
MR. ROY:
W t hout objection.

aye.

To be clear, that's in the absence of

SECRETARY Pl ERSON:
"1l second.
MR,  ROY:
Second.
Any di scussi on?
(No response.)
MR ROY:
Hearing none, all in favor,
(Several nenbers respond "aye.")
MR, ROY:
Al opposed, "nay."
(No response.)
MR, Pl ERSON:
M. Alden, we are asking that Chairman Roy act as the
chair pro tenpore of the Screening Conmttee to allow us
to conduct our business for us today.
MR, ROY:
ALl in favor "aye."
(Several nenbers respond "aye.")
MR, ROY:
Al opposed, "nay."

COURT REPORTING & LITIGATION SERVICES
www.torresreporting.com
1.866.982.6878 Toll Free

ToRRES REPORTING 85 ASSOCIATES, .

Baton Rouge, LA
225.751.0732
225.752.7308 FAX

New Orleans, LA
504.392.4791
504.392.4852 FAX


http://www.torresreporting.com/

© 00 N O O A W N P

N N NN NN PP P P PR PR R R
g A W N P O © 0 N O O A W N P O

MEETING MINUTES- LEDC SCREEN COMMITTEE

July 18, 2019
Page 6

I ssues related to approved projects,

with ne from Hancock Wit ney,
Hubi g's, LLC.

seven-year term

"Il ask everyone to please silence

their cell phones, and we wi |l proceed.

Wul d staff like to give us an update on

t he in-house approvals.

MR. BAHAM

The Screening Commttee can only hear

the full Board at the next meeting.

MR, ROY:
Okay. That's fine.

or we can update

All right. So the first order of

busi ness, presumably, is under the SSBCI
Hubi g' s, LLC, Hancock \Whitney Bank.

MR. Bl ENEMY:

Good norning. Stan Bieneny.

Pr ogram

represent the staff. And today | have Hartley Crunk

and Andrew Ransey with

Today we have a | oan request from

years and woul d be backed by equi pnent,

Hancock Whitney -- | nean, a guaranty request from
Hancock Witney requesting 75 percent guaranty on a | oan
anmount of $1, 220,000, which would have a guaranty of a
The | oan woul d be anortized at 10

I nventory and

recei vables, and also we will have a | ease-hold nortgage

TRy
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equi pnent that wil|

per manent financing, which will

and the loan w |

it, but Hubig's has a rich history,

started in Louisiana in the '20s.

far the biggest nmarket,

commer ce.

building will be |eased.

to further collateralize us on some of the |arger

be in the building since the

Hancock Whitney will approve a

seven-nonth interest only portion of that

be at the rate anopunt.

| oan. W& wil |
not participate in that. W wll participate on the
anortize in 113 nonths
at 6.25 interest rate. And we wll participate for

seven years of that termafter that maturity falls off

LEDC commitnment will be $915, 000 of the

things that they' re doi ng down there.

MR RAMBEY:

and |

$1.2-mllion, | was going to give you sone background on
was going to

l et M. Ransey discuss the conpany and sone of the

Thank you for your tinme and inviting us

to this neeting.

| amthird generation with Hubig's. W

We hire local, buy local, sell |ocal.

borders at the tinme of our fire in 2012.

Very proud heritage.
Loui siana i s by
al though we weren't able to neet
We had sone brokers goi ng beyond the state

W have done a

very good job of staying in touch with our forner

TRy
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enpl oyees and our fornmer suppliers and our fornmer
custoners, not the final custonmer, but the Donni e Rouses
of the world and such.

W have a product, you have the narket.
We have a neans to nake it. W have a big facility and
some equipnent. | amin control of the conpany now
including all of the recipes and tradenark, et cetera,
and we are very eager to engage in commerce.

MR Bl ENEMY:

This loan will include your norma
contingencies, and we wll also mrror a few
contingenci es the bank has. There will also be
verification that he does own all of the patents, as we
di scussed, verification of any real issues have been
settled. And there's also another piece of the |oan
t hrough JEDCO there would be verification from JEDCO
al so.

Are there any questions fromthe

Screeni ng Board?

MR, ROY:
Questions or comrents?
(No response.)
MR. ROY:
Hearing none, I'll entertain a notion
for approval.
Baton Rouge, LA
225.751.0732
TorRES REPORTING & ASSOCIATES, inc. aninloma =
COURT REPORTING & LITIGATION SERVICES
I : New Orleans, LA
www.torresreporting.com 504.392.4791
1.866.982.6878 Toll Free 504.392.4852 FAX



http://www.torresreporting.com/

© 00 N O 0o A W N PP

N D N NN NP P P P P P P PP
g A W N P O © 0 N O 00 » W N PP O

MEETING MINUTES- LEDC SCREEN COMMITTEE

July 18, 2019
Page 9

MR SI MPSON:

Move to approve.
MR ROY:

Motion for approval
MS. DURAND:

Second. | second.
MR ROY:

Second.

Any di scussi on?
(No response.)
MR ROY:

Heari ng none, all in favor,

")

(Several nenbers respond "

MR  ROY:
Al'l opposed,

nay.
(No response.)
MR ROY:

Wt hout obj ecti on.

as presented.

aye.

Congratul ati ons, and pl ease keep us

posted on your success.

MR. RANMBEY:
W will not sneak up on you.
MR ROY:

W would i ke to snel |

Very good.

t he success.
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MR. RAMSEY:
Thank you.
MR,  ROY:
Ckay. | think we can dism ss the rest
of the agenda for the nost part. | think that was part

of the Board agenda.

Anyt hi ng el se before the Screening
Comm tt ee?

MR, BAHAM

Unl ess the Secretary would |like to give
a brief update on anything for the Screening Conmttee.

SECRETARY Pl ERSON.

No. |'d just like to thank the
commttee nenbers for making the neeting. W had to
accommodat e sone tinme changes and schedul e changes to
make sure that we could facilitate another inportant
project for Southeast Loui siana.

Movi ng forward, as you know, this brand
Is one that's been mssed fromall of the discussions
along the way regarding the goal for LEDC, the inportant
conduit that you are allow ng the longevity processes to
nove forward for considerations we wll bring to you
w th the Econom c Devel opnent Assistance Program the
EDAP packages that we have. W continue to be a very,

very inportant way that we execute our public-private

Baton Rouge, LA

225.752.7308 FAX
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m nd,

partnerships with conpanies to grow with us in the

I nvest ment across our state.

So, again, this very Board plays a very

i mportant role, and we appreciate you. | know you
revi ew t hese packages, they're forwarded to you prior to
your neetings, and you making the commtnent to drive
here and be here and all of these things are disruptions
into your business life, your work life and famly life
t hat you have. So, again, appreciate your service to

the state, and |' msure the Governor does as well.

MR,  ROY:
Thank you.
And before we go, while it's fresh in ny
l"d like to thank staff for setting up the tour

after the last neeting. Very interesting, very

I nformati ve.
MR.  SI MPSON:
It was.
MR ROY:

And we, on a regular basis, ask those

that we are partners with to share their successes, and
that was one way to do it. So thanks for setting that

up. |t was very interesting.

SECRETARY Pl ERSON:

Sounds like in nine or 10 nonths, they

Baton Rouge, LA

TRy
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m ght have a new bakery.
MR. RANGEY:
Vell . ..

MR ROY:

VMR, BAHAM

Absol utely.
MR. RAMBEY:

W wel conme that.
SECRETARY Pl ERSON

MR, ROY:
Thank you.

commttee, | assune?
(No response.)
MR, ROY:

adj our n.
MR.  SI MPSON:

Motion to adjourn.

SECRETARY Pl ERSON
Second.
MR. ROY:

That's all | have, sir.

We can conbine the last two tours or the

| ast tour and we could have a coffee and pie tour.

Any ot her business com ng before the

Hearing none, |I'll entertain a notion to
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Al in favor, "aye."

(Several nenbers respond "aye.")

MR ROY:
Al |l opposed, "nay."

(No response.)

MR ROY:
Wt hout objection. Thank you for

com ng, and congratul ations to you.

(Meeting concludes at 9:08 a.m)
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REPORTER S CERTI FI CATE:

I, Elicia H Wodworth, Certified Court
Reporter in and for the State of Louisiana, as the
of ficer before whomthis neeting for the Screening
Committee of the Loui siana Econom c Devel opnent
Cor poration, do hereby certify that this neeting was
reported by ne in the stenotype reporting nethod, was
prepared and transcri bed by ne or under ny personal
direction and supervision, and is a true and correct

transcript to the best of ny ability and under st andi ng;

That the transcri pt has been prepared in
conpliance with transcript format required by statute or
by rules of the board, that | have acted in conpliance
with the prohibition on contractual relationships, as
defi ned by Loui siana Code of Ci vil Procedure Article
1434 and in rules and advi sory opi ni ons of the board,;

That | am not related to counsel or to the
parties herein, nor aml|l otherwi se interested in the

outcone of this nmatter.

Dated this 29th day of July, 2019.

ELIC A H WODWORTH, CCR

CERTI FI ED COURT REPORTER

Baton Rouge, LA

225.752.7308 FAX
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 1               MR. ROY:

 2                   Good morning.  Call to order the Board

 3   of Directors for the Economic Development Corporation.

 4                   Rollcall, please.

 5               MS. SIMMONS:

 6                   A.J. Roy.

 7               MR. ROY:

 8                   Here.

 9               MS. SIMMONS:

10                   Alden Andre.

11               (No response.)

12               MS. SIMMONS:

13                   Louis Reine.

14               (No response.)

15               MS. SIMMONS:

16                   Charles Jackson.

17               (No response.)

18               MS. SIMMONS:

19                   Secretary Don Pierson.

20               SECRETARY PIERSON:

21                   Present.

22               MS. SIMMONS:

23                   Cal Simpson.

24               MR. SIMPSON:

25                   Here.
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 1               MS. SIMMONS:

 2                   Natin Kamath.

 3               (No response.)

 4               MS. SIMMONS:

 5                   Sue Durand.

 6               MS. DURAND:

 7                   Yes, here.

 8               MS. SIMMONS:

 9                   Kimberley Johnson.

10               (No response.)

11               MS. SIMMONS:

12                   Todd McDonald.

13               (No response.)

14               MS. SIMMONS:

15                   We do not have a quorum.

16               MR. ROY:

17                   Okay.  Let the minutes reflect that we

18   will proceed towards a Screening Committee meeting.

19                   Mr. Andre normally is chairman.  He's

20   not here today obviously, so I'll entertain a motion to

21   allow us to run that meeting.

22               MS. SIMPSON:

23                   So moved.

24               MR. ROY:

25                   Motion.
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 1               SECRETARY PIERSON:

 2                   I'll second.

 3               MR. ROY:

 4                   Second.

 5                   Any discussion?

 6               (No response.)

 7               MR. ROY:

 8                   Hearing none, all in favor, "aye."

 9               (Several members respond "aye.")

10               MR. ROY:

11                   All opposed, "nay."

12               (No response.)

13               MR. PIERSON:

14                   To be clear, that's in the absence of

15   Mr. Alden, we are asking that Chairman Roy act as the

16   chair pro tempore of the Screening Committee to allow us

17   to conduct our business for us today.

18               MR. ROY:

19                   All in favor "aye."

20               (Several members respond "aye.")

21               MR. ROY:

22                   All opposed, "nay."

23               (No response.)

24               MR. ROY:

25                   Without objection.
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 1                   I'll ask everyone to please silence

 2   their cell phones, and we will proceed.

 3                   Would staff like to give us an update on

 4   the in-house approvals.

 5               MR. BAHAM:

 6                   The Screening Committee can only hear

 7   issues related to approved projects, or we can update

 8   the full Board at the next meeting.

 9               MR. ROY:

10                   Okay.  That's fine.

11                   All right.  So the first order of

12   business, presumably, is under the SSBCI Program,

13   Hubig's, LLC, Hancock Whitney Bank.

14               MR. BIENEMY:

15                   Good morning.  Stan Bienemy.  I

16   represent the staff.  And today I have Hartley Crunk

17   with me from Hancock Whitney, and Andrew Ramsey with

18   Hubig's, LLC.

19                   Today we have a loan request from

20   Hancock Whitney -- I mean, a guaranty request from

21   Hancock Whitney requesting 75 percent guaranty on a loan

22   amount of $1,220,000, which would have a guaranty of a

23   seven-year term.  The loan would be amortized at 10

24   years and would be backed by equipment, inventory and

25   receivables, and also we will have a lease-hold mortgage
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 1   to further collateralize us on some of the larger

 2   equipment that will be in the building since the

 3   building will be leased.

 4                   Hancock Whitney will approve a

 5   seven-month interest only portion of that loan.  We will

 6   not participate in that.  We will participate on the

 7   permanent financing, which will amortize in 113 months

 8   at 6.25 interest rate.  And we will participate for

 9   seven years of that term after that maturity falls off

10   and the loan will be at the rate amount.

11                   LEDC commitment will be $915,000 of the

12   $1.2-million, I was going to give you some background on

13   it, but Hubig's has a rich history, and I was going to

14   let Mr. Ramsey discuss the company and some of the

15   things that they're doing down there.

16               MR. RAMSEY:

17                   Thank you for your time and inviting us

18   to this meeting.

19                   I am third generation with Hubig's.  We

20   started in Louisiana in the '20s.  Very proud heritage.

21   We hire local, buy local, sell local.  Louisiana is by

22   far the biggest market, although we weren't able to meet

23   commerce.  We had some brokers going beyond the state

24   borders at the time of our fire in 2012.  We have done a

25   very good job of staying in touch with our former
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 1   employees and our former suppliers and our former

 2   customers, not the final customer, but the Donnie Rouses

 3   of the world and such.

 4                   We have a product, you have the market.

 5   We have a means to make it.  We have a big facility and

 6   some equipment.  I am in control of the company now,

 7   including all of the recipes and trademark, et cetera,

 8   and we are very eager to engage in commerce.

 9               MR. BIENEMY:

10                   This loan will include your normal

11   contingencies, and we will also mirror a few

12   contingencies the bank has.  There will also be

13   verification that he does own all of the patents, as we

14   discussed, verification of any real issues have been

15   settled.  And there's also another piece of the loan

16   through JEDCO, there would be verification from JEDCO

17   also.

18                   Are there any questions from the

19   Screening Board?

20               MR. ROY:

21                   Questions or comments?

22               (No response.)

23               MR. ROY:

24                   Hearing none, I'll entertain a motion

25   for approval.
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 1               MR. SIMPSON:

 2                   Move to approve.

 3               MR. ROY:

 4                   Motion for approval as presented.

 5               MS. DURAND:

 6                   Second.  I second.

 7               MR. ROY:

 8                   Second.

 9                   Any discussion?

10               (No response.)

11               MR. ROY:

12                   Hearing none, all in favor, "aye."

13               (Several members respond "aye.")

14               MR. ROY:

15                   All opposed, "nay."

16               (No response.)

17               MR. ROY:

18                   Without objection.

19                   Congratulations, and please keep us

20   posted on your success.

21               MR. RAMSEY:

22                   We will not sneak up on you.

23               MR. ROY:

24                   We would like to smell the success.

25                   Very good.
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 1               MR. RAMSEY:

 2                   Thank you.

 3               MR. ROY:

 4                   Okay.  I think we can dismiss the rest

 5   of the agenda for the most part.  I think that was part

 6   of the Board agenda.

 7                   Anything else before the Screening

 8   Committee?

 9               MR. BAHAM:

10                   Unless the Secretary would like to give

11   a brief update on anything for the Screening Committee.

12               SECRETARY PIERSON:

13                   No.  I'd just like to thank the

14   committee members for making the meeting.  We had to

15   accommodate some time changes and schedule changes to

16   make sure that we could facilitate another important

17   project for Southeast Louisiana.

18                   Moving forward, as you know, this brand

19   is one that's been missed from all of the discussions

20   along the way regarding the goal for LEDC, the important

21   conduit that you are allowing the longevity processes to

22   move forward for considerations we will bring to you

23   with the Economic Development Assistance Program, the

24   EDAP packages that we have.  We continue to be a very,

25   very important way that we execute our public-private
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 1   partnerships with companies to grow with us in the

 2   investment across our state.

 3                   So, again, this very Board plays a very

 4   important role, and we appreciate you.  I know you

 5   review these packages, they're forwarded to you prior to

 6   your meetings, and you making the commitment to drive

 7   here and be here and all of these things are disruptions

 8   into your business life, your work life and family life

 9   that you have.  So, again, appreciate your service to

10   the state, and I'm sure the Governor does as well.

11               MR. ROY:

12                   Thank you.

13                   And before we go, while it's fresh in my

14   mind, I'd like to thank staff for setting up the tour

15   after the last meeting.  Very interesting, very

16   informative.

17               MR. SIMPSON:

18                   It was.

19               MR. ROY:

20                   And we, on a regular basis, ask those

21   that we are partners with to share their successes, and

22   that was one way to do it.  So thanks for setting that

23   up.  It was very interesting.

24               SECRETARY PIERSON:

25                   Sounds like in nine or 10 months, they
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 1   might have a new bakery.

 2               MR. RAMSEY:

 3                   Well...

 4               MR. ROY:

 5                   We can combine the last two tours or the

 6   last tour and we could have a coffee and pie tour.

 7               MR. BAHAM:

 8                   Absolutely.

 9               MR. RAMSEY:

10                   We welcome that.

11               SECRETARY PIERSON:

12                   That's all I have, sir.

13               MR. ROY:

14                   Thank you.

15                   Any other business coming before the

16   committee, I assume?

17               (No response.)

18               MR. ROY:

19                   Hearing none, I'll entertain a motion to

20   adjourn.

21               MR. SIMPSON:

22                   Motion to adjourn.

23               SECRETARY PIERSON:

24                   Second.

25               MR. ROY:
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 1                   All in favor, "aye."

 2               (Several members respond "aye.")

 3               MR. ROY:

 4                   All opposed, "nay."

 5               (No response.)

 6               MR. ROY:

 7                   Without objection.  Thank you for

 8   coming, and congratulations to you.

 9               (Meeting concludes at 9:08 a.m.)
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 1   REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE:

 2               I, Elicia H. Woodworth, Certified Court

 3   Reporter in and for the State of Louisiana, as the

 4   officer before whom this meeting for the Screening

 5   Committee of the Louisiana Economic Development

 6   Corporation, do hereby certify that this meeting was

 7   reported by me in the stenotype reporting method, was

 8   prepared and transcribed by me or under my personal

 9   direction and supervision, and is a true and correct

10   transcript to the best of my ability and understanding;

11

12               That the transcript has been prepared in

13   compliance with transcript format required by statute or

14   by rules of the board, that I have acted in compliance

15   with the prohibition on contractual relationships, as

16   defined by Louisiana Code of Civil Procedure Article

17   1434 and in rules and advisory opinions of the board;

18               That I am not related to counsel or to the

19   parties herein, nor am I otherwise interested in the

20   outcome of this matter.

21

     Dated this 29th day of July, 2019.

22

23                               ___________________________

24                                 ELICIA H. WOODWORTH, CCR

25                                 CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER
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		80						LN		3		18		false		18               MS. SIMMONS:				false

		81						LN		3		19		false		19                   Secretary Don Pierson.				false

		82						LN		3		20		false		20               SECRETARY PIERSON:				false

		83						LN		3		21		false		21                   Present.				false

		84						LN		3		22		false		22               MS. SIMMONS:				false

		85						LN		3		23		false		23                   Cal Simpson.				false

		86						LN		3		24		false		24               MR. SIMPSON:				false

		87						LN		3		25		false		25                   Here.				false

		88						PG		4		0		false		page 4				false

		89						LN		4		1		false		 1               MS. SIMMONS:				false

		90						LN		4		2		false		 2                   Natin Kamath.				false

		91						LN		4		3		false		 3               (No response.)				false

		92						LN		4		4		false		 4               MS. SIMMONS:				false

		93						LN		4		5		false		 5                   Sue Durand.				false

		94						LN		4		6		false		 6               MS. DURAND:				false

		95						LN		4		7		false		 7                   Yes, here.				false

		96						LN		4		8		false		 8               MS. SIMMONS:				false

		97						LN		4		9		false		 9                   Kimberley Johnson.				false

		98						LN		4		10		false		10               (No response.)				false

		99						LN		4		11		false		11               MS. SIMMONS:				false

		100						LN		4		12		false		12                   Todd McDonald.				false

		101						LN		4		13		false		13               (No response.)				false

		102						LN		4		14		false		14               MS. SIMMONS:				false

		103						LN		4		15		false		15                   We do not have a quorum.				false

		104						LN		4		16		false		16               MR. ROY:				false

		105						LN		4		17		false		17                   Okay.  Let the minutes reflect that we				false

		106						LN		4		18		false		18   will proceed towards a Screening Committee meeting.				false

		107						LN		4		19		false		19                   Mr. Andre normally is chairman.  He's				false

		108						LN		4		20		false		20   not here today obviously, so I'll entertain a motion to				false

		109						LN		4		21		false		21   allow us to run that meeting.				false

		110						LN		4		22		false		22               MS. SIMPSON:				false

		111						LN		4		23		false		23                   So moved.				false

		112						LN		4		24		false		24               MR. ROY:				false

		113						LN		4		25		false		25                   Motion.				false

		114						PG		5		0		false		page 5				false

		115						LN		5		1		false		 1               SECRETARY PIERSON:				false

		116						LN		5		2		false		 2                   I'll second.				false

		117						LN		5		3		false		 3               MR. ROY:				false

		118						LN		5		4		false		 4                   Second.				false

		119						LN		5		5		false		 5                   Any discussion?				false

		120						LN		5		6		false		 6               (No response.)				false

		121						LN		5		7		false		 7               MR. ROY:				false

		122						LN		5		8		false		 8                   Hearing none, all in favor, "aye."				false

		123						LN		5		9		false		 9               (Several members respond "aye.")				false

		124						LN		5		10		false		10               MR. ROY:				false

		125						LN		5		11		false		11                   All opposed, "nay."				false

		126						LN		5		12		false		12               (No response.)				false

		127						LN		5		13		false		13               MR. PIERSON:				false

		128						LN		5		14		false		14                   To be clear, that's in the absence of				false

		129						LN		5		15		false		15   Mr. Alden, we are asking that Chairman Roy act as the				false

		130						LN		5		16		false		16   chair pro tempore of the Screening Committee to allow us				false

		131						LN		5		17		false		17   to conduct our business for us today.				false

		132						LN		5		18		false		18               MR. ROY:				false

		133						LN		5		19		false		19                   All in favor "aye."				false

		134						LN		5		20		false		20               (Several members respond "aye.")				false

		135						LN		5		21		false		21               MR. ROY:				false

		136						LN		5		22		false		22                   All opposed, "nay."				false

		137						LN		5		23		false		23               (No response.)				false

		138						LN		5		24		false		24               MR. ROY:				false

		139						LN		5		25		false		25                   Without objection.				false

		140						PG		6		0		false		page 6				false

		141						LN		6		1		false		 1                   I'll ask everyone to please silence				false

		142						LN		6		2		false		 2   their cell phones, and we will proceed.				false

		143						LN		6		3		false		 3                   Would staff like to give us an update on				false

		144						LN		6		4		false		 4   the in-house approvals.				false

		145						LN		6		5		false		 5               MR. BAHAM:				false

		146						LN		6		6		false		 6                   The Screening Committee can only hear				false

		147						LN		6		7		false		 7   issues related to approved projects, or we can update				false

		148						LN		6		8		false		 8   the full Board at the next meeting.				false

		149						LN		6		9		false		 9               MR. ROY:				false

		150						LN		6		10		false		10                   Okay.  That's fine.				false

		151						LN		6		11		false		11                   All right.  So the first order of				false

		152						LN		6		12		false		12   business, presumably, is under the SSBCI Program,				false

		153						LN		6		13		false		13   Hubig's, LLC, Hancock Whitney Bank.				false

		154						LN		6		14		false		14               MR. BIENEMY:				false

		155						LN		6		15		false		15                   Good morning.  Stan Bienemy.  I				false

		156						LN		6		16		false		16   represent the staff.  And today I have Hartley Crunk				false

		157						LN		6		17		false		17   with me from Hancock Whitney, and Andrew Ramsey with				false

		158						LN		6		18		false		18   Hubig's, LLC.				false

		159						LN		6		19		false		19                   Today we have a loan request from				false

		160						LN		6		20		false		20   Hancock Whitney -- I mean, a guaranty request from				false

		161						LN		6		21		false		21   Hancock Whitney requesting 75 percent guaranty on a loan				false

		162						LN		6		22		false		22   amount of $1,220,000, which would have a guaranty of a				false

		163						LN		6		23		false		23   seven-year term.  The loan would be amortized at 10				false

		164						LN		6		24		false		24   years and would be backed by equipment, inventory and				false

		165						LN		6		25		false		25   receivables, and also we will have a lease-hold mortgage				false

		166						PG		7		0		false		page 7				false

		167						LN		7		1		false		 1   to further collateralize us on some of the larger				false

		168						LN		7		2		false		 2   equipment that will be in the building since the				false

		169						LN		7		3		false		 3   building will be leased.				false

		170						LN		7		4		false		 4                   Hancock Whitney will approve a				false

		171						LN		7		5		false		 5   seven-month interest only portion of that loan.  We will				false

		172						LN		7		6		false		 6   not participate in that.  We will participate on the				false

		173						LN		7		7		false		 7   permanent financing, which will amortize in 113 months				false

		174						LN		7		8		false		 8   at 6.25 interest rate.  And we will participate for				false

		175						LN		7		9		false		 9   seven years of that term after that maturity falls off				false

		176						LN		7		10		false		10   and the loan will be at the rate amount.				false

		177						LN		7		11		false		11                   LEDC commitment will be $915,000 of the				false

		178						LN		7		12		false		12   $1.2-million, I was going to give you some background on				false

		179						LN		7		13		false		13   it, but Hubig's has a rich history, and I was going to				false

		180						LN		7		14		false		14   let Mr. Ramsey discuss the company and some of the				false

		181						LN		7		15		false		15   things that they're doing down there.				false

		182						LN		7		16		false		16               MR. RAMSEY:				false

		183						LN		7		17		false		17                   Thank you for your time and inviting us				false

		184						LN		7		18		false		18   to this meeting.				false

		185						LN		7		19		false		19                   I am third generation with Hubig's.  We				false

		186						LN		7		20		false		20   started in Louisiana in the '20s.  Very proud heritage.				false

		187						LN		7		21		false		21   We hire local, buy local, sell local.  Louisiana is by				false

		188						LN		7		22		false		22   far the biggest market, although we weren't able to meet				false

		189						LN		7		23		false		23   commerce.  We had some brokers going beyond the state				false

		190						LN		7		24		false		24   borders at the time of our fire in 2012.  We have done a				false

		191						LN		7		25		false		25   very good job of staying in touch with our former				false

		192						PG		8		0		false		page 8				false

		193						LN		8		1		false		 1   employees and our former suppliers and our former				false

		194						LN		8		2		false		 2   customers, not the final customer, but the Donnie Rouses				false

		195						LN		8		3		false		 3   of the world and such.				false

		196						LN		8		4		false		 4                   We have a product, you have the market.				false

		197						LN		8		5		false		 5   We have a means to make it.  We have a big facility and				false

		198						LN		8		6		false		 6   some equipment.  I am in control of the company now,				false

		199						LN		8		7		false		 7   including all of the recipes and trademark, et cetera,				false

		200						LN		8		8		false		 8   and we are very eager to engage in commerce.				false

		201						LN		8		9		false		 9               MR. BIENEMY:				false

		202						LN		8		10		false		10                   This loan will include your normal				false

		203						LN		8		11		false		11   contingencies, and we will also mirror a few				false

		204						LN		8		12		false		12   contingencies the bank has.  There will also be				false

		205						LN		8		13		false		13   verification that he does own all of the patents, as we				false

		206						LN		8		14		false		14   discussed, verification of any real issues have been				false

		207						LN		8		15		false		15   settled.  And there's also another piece of the loan				false

		208						LN		8		16		false		16   through JEDCO, there would be verification from JEDCO				false

		209						LN		8		17		false		17   also.				false

		210						LN		8		18		false		18                   Are there any questions from the				false

		211						LN		8		19		false		19   Screening Board?				false

		212						LN		8		20		false		20               MR. ROY:				false

		213						LN		8		21		false		21                   Questions or comments?				false

		214						LN		8		22		false		22               (No response.)				false

		215						LN		8		23		false		23               MR. ROY:				false

		216						LN		8		24		false		24                   Hearing none, I'll entertain a motion				false

		217						LN		8		25		false		25   for approval.				false

		218						PG		9		0		false		page 9				false

		219						LN		9		1		false		 1               MR. SIMPSON:				false

		220						LN		9		2		false		 2                   Move to approve.				false

		221						LN		9		3		false		 3               MR. ROY:				false

		222						LN		9		4		false		 4                   Motion for approval as presented.				false

		223						LN		9		5		false		 5               MS. DURAND:				false

		224						LN		9		6		false		 6                   Second.  I second.				false

		225						LN		9		7		false		 7               MR. ROY:				false

		226						LN		9		8		false		 8                   Second.				false

		227						LN		9		9		false		 9                   Any discussion?				false

		228						LN		9		10		false		10               (No response.)				false

		229						LN		9		11		false		11               MR. ROY:				false

		230						LN		9		12		false		12                   Hearing none, all in favor, "aye."				false

		231						LN		9		13		false		13               (Several members respond "aye.")				false

		232						LN		9		14		false		14               MR. ROY:				false

		233						LN		9		15		false		15                   All opposed, "nay."				false

		234						LN		9		16		false		16               (No response.)				false

		235						LN		9		17		false		17               MR. ROY:				false

		236						LN		9		18		false		18                   Without objection.				false

		237						LN		9		19		false		19                   Congratulations, and please keep us				false

		238						LN		9		20		false		20   posted on your success.				false

		239						LN		9		21		false		21               MR. RAMSEY:				false

		240						LN		9		22		false		22                   We will not sneak up on you.				false

		241						LN		9		23		false		23               MR. ROY:				false

		242						LN		9		24		false		24                   We would like to smell the success.				false

		243						LN		9		25		false		25                   Very good.				false

		244						PG		10		0		false		page 10				false

		245						LN		10		1		false		 1               MR. RAMSEY:				false

		246						LN		10		2		false		 2                   Thank you.				false

		247						LN		10		3		false		 3               MR. ROY:				false

		248						LN		10		4		false		 4                   Okay.  I think we can dismiss the rest				false

		249						LN		10		5		false		 5   of the agenda for the most part.  I think that was part				false

		250						LN		10		6		false		 6   of the Board agenda.				false

		251						LN		10		7		false		 7                   Anything else before the Screening				false

		252						LN		10		8		false		 8   Committee?				false

		253						LN		10		9		false		 9               MR. BAHAM:				false

		254						LN		10		10		false		10                   Unless the Secretary would like to give				false

		255						LN		10		11		false		11   a brief update on anything for the Screening Committee.				false

		256						LN		10		12		false		12               SECRETARY PIERSON:				false

		257						LN		10		13		false		13                   No.  I'd just like to thank the				false

		258						LN		10		14		false		14   committee members for making the meeting.  We had to				false

		259						LN		10		15		false		15   accommodate some time changes and schedule changes to				false

		260						LN		10		16		false		16   make sure that we could facilitate another important				false

		261						LN		10		17		false		17   project for Southeast Louisiana.				false

		262						LN		10		18		false		18                   Moving forward, as you know, this brand				false

		263						LN		10		19		false		19   is one that's been missed from all of the discussions				false

		264						LN		10		20		false		20   along the way regarding the goal for LEDC, the important				false

		265						LN		10		21		false		21   conduit that you are allowing the longevity processes to				false

		266						LN		10		22		false		22   move forward for considerations we will bring to you				false

		267						LN		10		23		false		23   with the Economic Development Assistance Program, the				false

		268						LN		10		24		false		24   EDAP packages that we have.  We continue to be a very,				false

		269						LN		10		25		false		25   very important way that we execute our public-private				false

		270						PG		11		0		false		page 11				false

		271						LN		11		1		false		 1   partnerships with companies to grow with us in the				false

		272						LN		11		2		false		 2   investment across our state.				false

		273						LN		11		3		false		 3                   So, again, this very Board plays a very				false

		274						LN		11		4		false		 4   important role, and we appreciate you.  I know you				false

		275						LN		11		5		false		 5   review these packages, they're forwarded to you prior to				false

		276						LN		11		6		false		 6   your meetings, and you making the commitment to drive				false

		277						LN		11		7		false		 7   here and be here and all of these things are disruptions				false

		278						LN		11		8		false		 8   into your business life, your work life and family life				false

		279						LN		11		9		false		 9   that you have.  So, again, appreciate your service to				false

		280						LN		11		10		false		10   the state, and I'm sure the Governor does as well.				false

		281						LN		11		11		false		11               MR. ROY:				false

		282						LN		11		12		false		12                   Thank you.				false

		283						LN		11		13		false		13                   And before we go, while it's fresh in my				false

		284						LN		11		14		false		14   mind, I'd like to thank staff for setting up the tour				false

		285						LN		11		15		false		15   after the last meeting.  Very interesting, very				false

		286						LN		11		16		false		16   informative.				false

		287						LN		11		17		false		17               MR. SIMPSON:				false

		288						LN		11		18		false		18                   It was.				false

		289						LN		11		19		false		19               MR. ROY:				false

		290						LN		11		20		false		20                   And we, on a regular basis, ask those				false

		291						LN		11		21		false		21   that we are partners with to share their successes, and				false

		292						LN		11		22		false		22   that was one way to do it.  So thanks for setting that				false

		293						LN		11		23		false		23   up.  It was very interesting.				false

		294						LN		11		24		false		24               SECRETARY PIERSON:				false

		295						LN		11		25		false		25                   Sounds like in nine or 10 months, they				false

		296						PG		12		0		false		page 12				false

		297						LN		12		1		false		 1   might have a new bakery.				false

		298						LN		12		2		false		 2               MR. RAMSEY:				false

		299						LN		12		3		false		 3                   Well...				false

		300						LN		12		4		false		 4               MR. ROY:				false

		301						LN		12		5		false		 5                   We can combine the last two tours or the				false

		302						LN		12		6		false		 6   last tour and we could have a coffee and pie tour.				false

		303						LN		12		7		false		 7               MR. BAHAM:				false

		304						LN		12		8		false		 8                   Absolutely.				false

		305						LN		12		9		false		 9               MR. RAMSEY:				false

		306						LN		12		10		false		10                   We welcome that.				false

		307						LN		12		11		false		11               SECRETARY PIERSON:				false

		308						LN		12		12		false		12                   That's all I have, sir.				false

		309						LN		12		13		false		13               MR. ROY:				false

		310						LN		12		14		false		14                   Thank you.				false

		311						LN		12		15		false		15                   Any other business coming before the				false

		312						LN		12		16		false		16   committee, I assume?				false

		313						LN		12		17		false		17               (No response.)				false

		314						LN		12		18		false		18               MR. ROY:				false

		315						LN		12		19		false		19                   Hearing none, I'll entertain a motion to				false

		316						LN		12		20		false		20   adjourn.				false

		317						LN		12		21		false		21               MR. SIMPSON:				false

		318						LN		12		22		false		22                   Motion to adjourn.				false

		319						LN		12		23		false		23               SECRETARY PIERSON:				false

		320						LN		12		24		false		24                   Second.				false

		321						LN		12		25		false		25               MR. ROY:				false

		322						PG		13		0		false		page 13				false

		323						LN		13		1		false		 1                   All in favor, "aye."				false

		324						LN		13		2		false		 2               (Several members respond "aye.")				false

		325						LN		13		3		false		 3               MR. ROY:				false

		326						LN		13		4		false		 4                   All opposed, "nay."				false

		327						LN		13		5		false		 5               (No response.)				false

		328						LN		13		6		false		 6               MR. ROY:				false

		329						LN		13		7		false		 7                   Without objection.  Thank you for				false

		330						LN		13		8		false		 8   coming, and congratulations to you.				false

		331						LN		13		9		false		 9               (Meeting concludes at 9:08 a.m.)				false

		332						LN		13		10		false		10				false

		333						LN		13		11		false		11				false

		334						LN		13		12		false		12				false

		335						LN		13		13		false		13				false

		336						LN		13		14		false		14				false

		337						LN		13		15		false		15				false

		338						LN		13		16		false		16				false

		339						LN		13		17		false		17				false

		340						LN		13		18		false		18				false

		341						LN		13		19		false		19				false

		342						LN		13		20		false		20				false

		343						LN		13		21		false		21				false

		344						LN		13		22		false		22				false

		345						LN		13		23		false		23				false

		346						LN		13		24		false		24				false

		347						LN		13		25		false		25				false

		348						PG		14		0		false		page 14				false

		349						LN		14		1		false		 1   REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE:				false

		350						LN		14		2		false		 2               I, Elicia H. Woodworth, Certified Court				false

		351						LN		14		3		false		 3   Reporter in and for the State of Louisiana, as the				false

		352						LN		14		4		false		 4   officer before whom this meeting for the Screening				false

		353						LN		14		5		false		 5   Committee of the Louisiana Economic Development				false

		354						LN		14		6		false		 6   Corporation, do hereby certify that this meeting was				false

		355						LN		14		7		false		 7   reported by me in the stenotype reporting method, was				false

		356						LN		14		8		false		 8   prepared and transcribed by me or under my personal				false

		357						LN		14		9		false		 9   direction and supervision, and is a true and correct				false
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July 18, 2019
MEETING MINUTES- LEDC SCREEN COMMITTEE

Page 3
1 1 M ROY:
2 2 Qod norning. Call to order the Board
3 3 of Drectors for the Econom ¢ Devel opnent Corporati on.
4 4 Rollcall, please.
5 5 M5 SIMVONS:
6 6 AJ. Roy.
7 7 M ROY:
8 MEETI NG M NUTES FOR THE SCREENI NG COWM TTEE 8 Here.
9 OF THE 9 M. S MVONS:
10 LOUI SI ANA ECONOM C DEVELGOPMENT CORPORATI ON 10 A den Andre.
1 HELD AT 11 (No response. )
12 LASALLE BUILDI NG GRI FFON BOARD ROOM 1ST FLOOR | 12 M. S MVONS:
13 617 NORTH 3RD STREET 13 Loui s Rei ne.
14 BATON ROUGE, LQOUI SI ANA 14 (No response. )
15 ON THE 18TH DAY OF JULY, 2019 15 M. S MVONS:
16 COWMENCI NG AT 8:59 A M 16 Charl es Jackson.

i

3
—
~

(No response.)

18 18 M. S MMNS:
19 REPORTED BY: ELICIA H WOODWORTH, CCR 19 Secretary Don Pierson.
20 20 SECRETARY Pl ERSON
21 21 Present.
22 22 M. S MMNS:
23 23 Cal S npson.
24 24 MRS MPSON
25 25 Here.
Page 2 Page 4
1  Appearances of Board Menbers Present: 1 MS. S MMONS:
2 Sue Durand .
bon Pi erson 2 Natin Kanath.
3 AJ. Roy 3 (No response.)
Cal Sinpson 4 MBS MMONS:
g 5 Sue Durand.
Staff nmenbers present: 6 M5, DURAND:
6 o - 7 Yes, here.
even baham
7 St anl ey Bi eneny 8 M5 S MONS:
Susan Bi gner 9 Ki nberl ey Johnson.
8 COystal Dalgo 10 (Nb response. )
Mari ssa Doin
9 Frank Faval oro u M. S MO
Brenda Guess 12 Todd MDonal d.
10 Shanel da Pete
Robi n Porter 13 (No response. )
11  Deborah Simmons 14 M. S MONS
Anne Villa 15 V¢ do not have a quorum
2 16 MW ROY:
14 17 Ckay. Let the minutes reflect that we
15 18 will proceed towards a Screening Conmittee neeting.
13 19 M. Andre normally is chairman. He's
18 20 not here today obviously, so I'll entertain a motion to
;g 21 allowus to run that meeting.
21 22 M5, S IMPSON
22 23 So noved.
23 24 MR R
24 .
25 25 Mot i on.
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Page 5 Page 7
1 SECRETARY Pl ERSON 1 to further collateralize us on some of the |arger
2 "1l second. 2 equipment that will be in the building since the
3 MR ROY. 3 building wll be |eased.
4 Second. 4 Hancock Whitney will approve a
5 Any di scussi on? 5 seven-nonth interest only portion of that loan. \é will
6 (No response.) 6 not participate inthat. Ve wll participate on the
7 MR ROY. 7 permanent financing, which wll amortize in 113 nonths
8 Hearing none, all in favor, "aye." 8 at 6.25interest rate. And we will participate for
9 (Several menbers respond "aye.") 9 seven years of that termafter that maturity falls off
10 MR ROY: 10 and the loan will be at the rate anount.
11 Al opposed, "nay." 11 LEDC commitment will be $915,000 of the
12 (No response.) 12 $1.2-nillion, | was going to give you some background on
13 MR Pl ERSON 13 it, but Hibig's has a rich history, and | was going to
14 To be clear, that's in the absence of 14 let M. Ranmsey discuss the conpany and some of the
15 M. Aden, we are asking that Chairman Roy act as the 15 things that they're doing down there.
16 chair pro tenpore of the Screening Conmittee to allowus | 16 MR RAMBEY:
17 to conduct our business for us today. 17 Thank you for your tine and inviting us
18 MR ROY. 18 to this neeting.
19 Al in favor "aye." 19 | amthird generation with Hibig's. V¢
20 (Several menbers respond "aye.") 20 started in Louisiana in the '20s. \Very proud heritage.
21 MR ROY. 21\ hire local, buy local, sell local. Louisianais by
22 Al opposed, "nay." 22 far the biggest market, although we weren't able to meet
23 (No response.) 23 conmerce. \% had some brokers going beyond the state
24 MR ROY: 24 borders at the time of our fire in 2012. \%& have done a
25 Wthout objection. 25 very good job of staying in touch with our former
Page 6 Page 8
1 ["11 ask everyone to please silence 1 enployees and our forner suppliers and our forner
2 their cell phones, and we wll proceed. 2 customers, not the final customer, but the Donnie Rouses
3 Wul d staff like to give us an update on | 3 of the world and such.
4 the in-house approvals. 4 V¢ have a product, you have the market.
5 MR BAHAM 5 W have a neans to make it. V¢ have a big facility and
6 The Screening Conmittee can only hear 6 some equipment. | amin control of the conpany now
7 issues related to approved projects, or we can update 7 including all of the recipes and tradenark, et cetera,
8 the full Board at the next neeting. 8 and we are very eager to engage in conmerce.
9 MR ROY: 9 MR Bl ENEMY:
10 Ckay. That's fine. 10 This loan wll include your nornal
1 Al right. Sothe first order of 11 contingencies, and we wll also nirror a few
12 business, presumably, is under the SSBA Program 12 contingencies the bank has. There will also be
13 Hibig's, LLG Hancock Witney Bank. 13 verification that he does own all of the patents, as we
14 MR Bl ENEMY: 14 discussed, verification of any real issues have been
15 Good morning.  Stan Bieneny. | 15 settled. And there's al so another piece of the |oan
16 represent the staff. And today | have Hartley Crunk 16  through JEDOQ there woul d be verification fromJEDGO
17 wvith ne fromHancock Witney, and Andrew Ransey with 17 also.
18 Hibig's, LLC 18 Are there any questions fromthe
19 Today we have a | oan request from 19 Screening Board?
20 Hancock Wiitney -- | nean, a guaranty request from 20 MR ROY:
21 Hancock Wiitney requesting 75 percent guaranty on a loan |21 Questions or conments?
22 amount of $1,220,000, which woul d have a guaranty of a 22 (No response.)
23 seven-year term The |oan woul d be anortized at 10 23 MR ROY:
24 years and woul d be backed by equi prent, inventory and 24 Hearing none, |'ll entertain a notion
25 receivables, and also we wll have a |ease-hold nortgage |25 for approval .
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Page 9 Page 11
1 MR S MPSON 1 partnerships wth conpanies to growwith us in the
2 Move to approve. 2 investment across our state.
3 MR ROY. 3 So, again, this very Board plays a very
4 Motion for approval as presented. 4 inportant role, and we appreciate you. | know you
5 MB. DURAND: 5 reviewthese packages, they're forwarded to you prior to
6 Second. | second. 6 your meetings, and you making the commtnent to drive
7 MR ROY. 7 here and be here and al| of these things are disruptions
8 Second. 8 into your business life, your work life and famly life
9 Any di scussi on? 9 that you have. So, again, appreciate your service to
10 (No response.) 10 the state, and |'msure the Governor does as well.
11 MR ROY: 11 MR ROY:
12 Hearing none, all in favor, "aye." 12 Thank you.
13 (Several menbers respond "aye.") 13 And before we go, while it's freshin ny
14 MR ROY. 14 nmnd, 1'dlike to thank staff for setting up the tour
15 Al opposed, "nay." 15 after the last neeting. Very interesting, very
16 (No response.) 16 informative.
17 MR ROY: 17 MRS MPSON
18 Wthout objection. 18 It was.
19 Congratul ations, and pl ease keep us 19 MR ROY.
20 posted on your success. 20 And we, on a regular basis, ask those
21 MR RAMBEY: 21 that we are partners with to share their successes, and
22 Ve will not sneak up on you. 22 that was one way to doit. Sothanks for setting that
23 MR ROY. 23 up. It vas very interesting.
24 V¢ woul d like to snell the success. 24 SECRETARY Pl ERSON
25 Very good. 25 Sounds like in nine or 10 nonths, they
Page 10 Page 12
1 MR RAMBEY: 1 mght have a new bakery.
2 Thank you. 2 MR RAMBEY:
3 MR ROY: 3 Wil ..
4 CGkay. | think we can disniss the rest 4 MR ROY:
5 of the agenda for the most part. | think that was part 5 V¢ can conbine the last two tours or the
6 of the Board agenda. 6 last tour and we coul d have a coffee and pie tour.
7 Anything el se before the Screening 7 MR BAHAM
8 Comittee? 8 Absol utely.
9 MR BAHAM 9 MR RAVBEY:
10 Unless the Secretary would like to give |10 V¢ wel cone that.
11 a brief update on anything for the Screening Conmittee. 11 SECRETARY Pl ERSON
12 SECRETARY Pl ERSON 12 That's all | have, sir.
13 No. I'djust like to thank the 13 MR ROY:
14 comittee menbers for making the meeting. W& had to 14 Thank you.
15  accommudate sone tine changes and schedul e changes to 15 Any other business comng before the
16 nake sure that we could facilitate another inportant 16 comittee, | assune?
17 project for Southeast Louisiana. 17 (No response.)
18 Mving forward, as you know this brand |18 MR ROY:
19 is one that's been mssed fromall of the discussions 19 Hearing none, I'll entertain a notion to
20 along the way regarding the goal for LEDG the inportant |20 adjourn.
21 conduit that you are allowng the | ongevity processes to |21 MR S MPSON
22 nove forvard for considerations we will bring to you 22 Motion to adjourn.
23 wth the Economc Devel opnent Assistance Program the 23 SECRETARY Pl ERSON
24 EDAP packages that we have. V¢ continue to be a very, 24 Second.
25 very inportant way that we execute our public-private 25 MR ROY:
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Page 13
1 Al in favor, "aye."
2 (Several menbers respond "aye.")
3 MR ROY:
4 Al opposed, "nay."
5 (No response.)
6 MR ROY:
7 Wthout objection. Thank you for
8 coning, and congratul ations to you.
9 (Meeting concludes at 9:08 a.m)
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
Page 14
1 REPORTER S CERTI FI CATE:
2 I, Elicia H Wodworth, Certified Court
3 Reporter in and for the State of Louisiana, as the
4 officer before whomthis neeting for the Screening
5 Committee of the Louisiana Econonic Devel opnent
6 Corporation, do hereby certify that this neeting was
7 reported by me in the stenotype reporting method, was
8 prepared and transcribed by ne or under ny personal
9 direction and supervision, and is a true and correct
10 transcript to the best of ny ability and understanding;
11
12 That the transcript has been prepared in
13 conpliance with transcript format required by statute or
14 by rules of the board, that | have acted in conpliance
15 with the prohibition on contractual relationships, as
16 defined by Louisiana Code of Givil Procedure Article
17 1434 and in rules and advi sory opinions of the board,
18 That | amnot related to counsel or to the
19 parties herein, nor am| otherw se interested in the
20 outcone of this matter.
21
Dated this 29th day of July, 2019.
22
23
24 ELICIA H WOODWORTH, CCR
25 CERTI FI ED COURT REPORTER
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 1   Appearances of Board Members Present:

 2   Sue Durand
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 4

 5
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 6
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 1               MR. ROY:

 2                   Good morning.  Call to order the Board

 3   of Directors for the Economic Development Corporation.

 4                   Rollcall, please.

 5               MS. SIMMONS:

 6                   A.J. Roy.

 7               MR. ROY:

 8                   Here.

 9               MS. SIMMONS:

10                   Alden Andre.

11               (No response.)

12               MS. SIMMONS:

13                   Louis Reine.

14               (No response.)

15               MS. SIMMONS:

16                   Charles Jackson.

17               (No response.)

18               MS. SIMMONS:

19                   Secretary Don Pierson.

20               SECRETARY PIERSON:

21                   Present.

22               MS. SIMMONS:

23                   Cal Simpson.

24               MR. SIMPSON:

25                   Here.
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 1               MS. SIMMONS:

 2                   Natin Kamath.

 3               (No response.)

 4               MS. SIMMONS:

 5                   Sue Durand.

 6               MS. DURAND:

 7                   Yes, here.

 8               MS. SIMMONS:

 9                   Kimberley Johnson.

10               (No response.)

11               MS. SIMMONS:

12                   Todd McDonald.

13               (No response.)

14               MS. SIMMONS:

15                   We do not have a quorum.

16               MR. ROY:

17                   Okay.  Let the minutes reflect that we

18   will proceed towards a Screening Committee meeting.

19                   Mr. Andre normally is chairman.  He's

20   not here today obviously, so I'll entertain a motion to

21   allow us to run that meeting.

22               MS. SIMPSON:

23                   So moved.

24               MR. ROY:

25                   Motion.
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 1               SECRETARY PIERSON:

 2                   I'll second.

 3               MR. ROY:

 4                   Second.

 5                   Any discussion?

 6               (No response.)

 7               MR. ROY:

 8                   Hearing none, all in favor, "aye."

 9               (Several members respond "aye.")

10               MR. ROY:

11                   All opposed, "nay."

12               (No response.)

13               MR. PIERSON:

14                   To be clear, that's in the absence of

15   Mr. Alden, we are asking that Chairman Roy act as the

16   chair pro tempore of the Screening Committee to allow us

17   to conduct our business for us today.

18               MR. ROY:

19                   All in favor "aye."

20               (Several members respond "aye.")

21               MR. ROY:

22                   All opposed, "nay."

23               (No response.)

24               MR. ROY:

25                   Without objection.
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 1                   I'll ask everyone to please silence

 2   their cell phones, and we will proceed.

 3                   Would staff like to give us an update on

 4   the in-house approvals.

 5               MR. BAHAM:

 6                   The Screening Committee can only hear

 7   issues related to approved projects, or we can update

 8   the full Board at the next meeting.

 9               MR. ROY:

10                   Okay.  That's fine.

11                   All right.  So the first order of

12   business, presumably, is under the SSBCI Program,

13   Hubig's, LLC, Hancock Whitney Bank.

14               MR. BIENEMY:

15                   Good morning.  Stan Bienemy.  I

16   represent the staff.  And today I have Hartley Crunk

17   with me from Hancock Whitney, and Andrew Ramsey with

18   Hubig's, LLC.

19                   Today we have a loan request from

20   Hancock Whitney -- I mean, a guaranty request from

21   Hancock Whitney requesting 75 percent guaranty on a loan

22   amount of $1,220,000, which would have a guaranty of a

23   seven-year term.  The loan would be amortized at 10

24   years and would be backed by equipment, inventory and

25   receivables, and also we will have a lease-hold mortgage
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 1   to further collateralize us on some of the larger

 2   equipment that will be in the building since the

 3   building will be leased.

 4                   Hancock Whitney will approve a

 5   seven-month interest only portion of that loan.  We will

 6   not participate in that.  We will participate on the

 7   permanent financing, which will amortize in 113 months

 8   at 6.25 interest rate.  And we will participate for

 9   seven years of that term after that maturity falls off

10   and the loan will be at the rate amount.

11                   LEDC commitment will be $915,000 of the

12   $1.2-million, I was going to give you some background on

13   it, but Hubig's has a rich history, and I was going to

14   let Mr. Ramsey discuss the company and some of the

15   things that they're doing down there.

16               MR. RAMSEY:

17                   Thank you for your time and inviting us

18   to this meeting.

19                   I am third generation with Hubig's.  We

20   started in Louisiana in the '20s.  Very proud heritage.

21   We hire local, buy local, sell local.  Louisiana is by

22   far the biggest market, although we weren't able to meet

23   commerce.  We had some brokers going beyond the state

24   borders at the time of our fire in 2012.  We have done a

25   very good job of staying in touch with our former
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 1   employees and our former suppliers and our former

 2   customers, not the final customer, but the Donnie Rouses

 3   of the world and such.

 4                   We have a product, you have the market.

 5   We have a means to make it.  We have a big facility and

 6   some equipment.  I am in control of the company now,

 7   including all of the recipes and trademark, et cetera,

 8   and we are very eager to engage in commerce.

 9               MR. BIENEMY:

10                   This loan will include your normal

11   contingencies, and we will also mirror a few

12   contingencies the bank has.  There will also be

13   verification that he does own all of the patents, as we

14   discussed, verification of any real issues have been

15   settled.  And there's also another piece of the loan

16   through JEDCO, there would be verification from JEDCO

17   also.

18                   Are there any questions from the

19   Screening Board?

20               MR. ROY:

21                   Questions or comments?

22               (No response.)

23               MR. ROY:

24                   Hearing none, I'll entertain a motion

25   for approval.
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 1               MR. SIMPSON:

 2                   Move to approve.

 3               MR. ROY:

 4                   Motion for approval as presented.

 5               MS. DURAND:

 6                   Second.  I second.

 7               MR. ROY:

 8                   Second.

 9                   Any discussion?

10               (No response.)

11               MR. ROY:

12                   Hearing none, all in favor, "aye."

13               (Several members respond "aye.")

14               MR. ROY:

15                   All opposed, "nay."

16               (No response.)

17               MR. ROY:

18                   Without objection.

19                   Congratulations, and please keep us

20   posted on your success.

21               MR. RAMSEY:

22                   We will not sneak up on you.

23               MR. ROY:

24                   We would like to smell the success.

25                   Very good.
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 1               MR. RAMSEY:

 2                   Thank you.

 3               MR. ROY:

 4                   Okay.  I think we can dismiss the rest

 5   of the agenda for the most part.  I think that was part

 6   of the Board agenda.

 7                   Anything else before the Screening

 8   Committee?

 9               MR. BAHAM:

10                   Unless the Secretary would like to give

11   a brief update on anything for the Screening Committee.

12               SECRETARY PIERSON:

13                   No.  I'd just like to thank the

14   committee members for making the meeting.  We had to

15   accommodate some time changes and schedule changes to

16   make sure that we could facilitate another important

17   project for Southeast Louisiana.

18                   Moving forward, as you know, this brand

19   is one that's been missed from all of the discussions

20   along the way regarding the goal for LEDC, the important

21   conduit that you are allowing the longevity processes to

22   move forward for considerations we will bring to you

23   with the Economic Development Assistance Program, the

24   EDAP packages that we have.  We continue to be a very,

25   very important way that we execute our public-private
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 1   partnerships with companies to grow with us in the

 2   investment across our state.

 3                   So, again, this very Board plays a very

 4   important role, and we appreciate you.  I know you

 5   review these packages, they're forwarded to you prior to

 6   your meetings, and you making the commitment to drive

 7   here and be here and all of these things are disruptions

 8   into your business life, your work life and family life

 9   that you have.  So, again, appreciate your service to

10   the state, and I'm sure the Governor does as well.

11               MR. ROY:

12                   Thank you.

13                   And before we go, while it's fresh in my

14   mind, I'd like to thank staff for setting up the tour

15   after the last meeting.  Very interesting, very

16   informative.

17               MR. SIMPSON:

18                   It was.

19               MR. ROY:

20                   And we, on a regular basis, ask those

21   that we are partners with to share their successes, and

22   that was one way to do it.  So thanks for setting that

23   up.  It was very interesting.

24               SECRETARY PIERSON:

25                   Sounds like in nine or 10 months, they
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 1   might have a new bakery.

 2               MR. RAMSEY:

 3                   Well...

 4               MR. ROY:

 5                   We can combine the last two tours or the

 6   last tour and we could have a coffee and pie tour.

 7               MR. BAHAM:

 8                   Absolutely.

 9               MR. RAMSEY:

10                   We welcome that.

11               SECRETARY PIERSON:

12                   That's all I have, sir.

13               MR. ROY:

14                   Thank you.

15                   Any other business coming before the

16   committee, I assume?

17               (No response.)

18               MR. ROY:

19                   Hearing none, I'll entertain a motion to

20   adjourn.

21               MR. SIMPSON:

22                   Motion to adjourn.

23               SECRETARY PIERSON:

24                   Second.

25               MR. ROY:
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 1                   All in favor, "aye."

 2               (Several members respond "aye.")

 3               MR. ROY:

 4                   All opposed, "nay."

 5               (No response.)

 6               MR. ROY:

 7                   Without objection.  Thank you for

 8   coming, and congratulations to you.

 9               (Meeting concludes at 9:08 a.m.)
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 1   REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE:

 2               I, Elicia H. Woodworth, Certified Court

 3   Reporter in and for the State of Louisiana, as the

 4   officer before whom this meeting for the Screening

 5   Committee of the Louisiana Economic Development

 6   Corporation, do hereby certify that this meeting was

 7   reported by me in the stenotype reporting method, was

 8   prepared and transcribed by me or under my personal

 9   direction and supervision, and is a true and correct

10   transcript to the best of my ability and understanding;

11

12               That the transcript has been prepared in

13   compliance with transcript format required by statute or

14   by rules of the board, that I have acted in compliance

15   with the prohibition on contractual relationships, as

16   defined by Louisiana Code of Civil Procedure Article

17   1434 and in rules and advisory opinions of the board;

18               That I am not related to counsel or to the

19   parties herein, nor am I otherwise interested in the

20   outcome of this matter.

21

     Dated this 29th day of July, 2019.

22

23                               ___________________________

24                                 ELICIA H. WOODWORTH, CCR

25                                 CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER
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